From: HCM Information

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 11:34 AM

To: HRA-Distribution-List <HRA-Distribution-List@hra.nyc.gov>; OCSE List <OCSEList@hra.nyc.gov>; Q-
Office365UsersDHS <Q-Office365UsersDHS@hra.nyc.gov>

Subject: EAP Assistance Regarding Domestic Violence/Intimate Partner Violence

EAP Assistance Regarding Domestic Violence/Intimate Partner Violence

A recent Psychology Today article indicated that they estimate that Intimate Partner Violence
will rise by 20%, resulting in approximately 15 million more cases due to the COVID-19
quarantine. Assisting individuals who are experiencing Domestic Violence/Intimate Partner
Violence, has always been a focus of EAP. Please read the EAP - Domestic Violence/Intimate
Partner Violence Takeaway for more information, and available assistance.

NYC EAP can be reached:

Monday through Friday, 8am —9pm

Email: eap@olr.nyc.gov

Phone (leave a message): 212-306-7660.

Please also visit EAP's website for more

information: https://www1.nyc.gov/site/olr/eap/eaphome.page

National Domestic Violence Hotline

Highly-trained advocates available to talk with anyone experiencing DV, seeking resources or
guestioning unhealthy aspects of a relationship. Free and confidential phone and live

chat services are available 24/7. www.ndvh.org Chat: https://www.thehotline.org/help/

Call: 1-800-799-7233 (SAFE)

National Dating Abuse Helpline
Highly-trained advocates offer support, information and advocacy to young people who have
guestions or concerns about their dating relationships. Free and confidential phone, live chat
and texting services are available 24/7. Chat: www.loveisrespect.org Text: “LOVEIS” to 1-866-
331-9474 Call: 1-866-331-9474
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